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Correspondence inwards for the OC

Hi Lindy and OC

I have been racking my brain trying to work out why Lindy was not listed 
as being able to vote last OC.

It appears Lindy did not qualify. I have checked the minutes going back 
to November 26 2020 with the attendance on data.dte and they match.

2021-02-25 Lindy Hunt OC
2020-12-17 Lindy Hunt OC
2020-11-26 Lindy Hunt OC

The last OC dates have been.

2021-02-25
2021-02-11
2021-01-28
2021-01-13
2020-12-29
2020-12-17
2020-11-26
2020-11-12

Can you both please have a look at the above attendance and meeting 
dates and let me know if you see anything wrong. If there are OC 
meetings Lindy has attended and it has not been recorded in the minutes 
(the official attendance register) someone will probably have to get 
this corrected at an OC meeting and minuted.

Should any corrections be made can you (Lindy or OC) please let me know 
so I can update data.dte to assist with the meeting process?

FYI on the meeting portal page found on data.dte there is a button to 
the meeting attendance register 
<https://data.dte.org.au/attendance/ma.php>. From there anyone can 
search for a name to check individuals past attendance for the current 
meeting type. DTE Minutes <https://www.dte.org.au/minutes/> are also 
available online to check for errors.

Any other concerns or if I can assist further let me know.

-- 
Kind regards

Peter Tippett

P.O. Box 228
Batman Vitoria 3058
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